Matthew Burle

From: dcplanning shared
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation SDNP/21/00277/LIS
Attachments: When HE should be consulted April 2015.pdf

From: Hughes, Louise [mailto:Louise.Hughes@HistoricEngland.org.uk]
Sent: 22 January 2021 13:17

To: dcplanning shared

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation SDNP/21/00277/LIS

Dear Planning

Thank you for your consultation 22 January 2021 regarding the above application for conditions relating to Listed
Building Consent. On the basis of the information provided, we do not consider that it is necessary for this
application to be notified to Historic England under the relevant statutory provisions, details of which are attached.

If you consider that this application does fall within one of the relevant categories, or you have other reasons for
seeking our advice, please contact us to discuss your request. If we do not hear from you within five working days
we will assume this application should not have been sent to us.

Kind Regards

Louise Hughes
Business Officer
London & South East Region | East & West Sussex

Historic England | 4™ Floor, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London, EC4R 2YA
Direct Dial: 0207 973 3629

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

et
A Historic England

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic environment,
from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please
read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk [mailto:dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 January 2021 11:23

To: South East ePlanning

Subject: Planning Application Consultation SDNP/21/00277/LIS

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL: do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and were

expecting the content to be sent to you Dear ConsulteePlease see attached consultation request relating to

SDNP/21/00277/LIS. DO NOT RESPOND DIRECTLY TO THE CASE OFFICER.If you require further information on

Consultee Access, please email HYPERLINK "mailto:consulteeaccess@southdowns.gov.uk"

consulteeaccess@southdowns.gov.uk Best WishesPlanning Support TeamChichester District Council For and on

behalf of South Downs National Park AuthorityNB: This email is intended for your designated contact(s) for planning
1




application consultations and appeal notifications. Please notify us directly of any change of details at our dedicated
email address HYPERLINK "mailto:consulteeaccess@southdowns.gov.uk" consulteeaccess@southdowns.gov.uk .

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.
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Planning and Listed Building Consent applications requiring consultation with
and notification to Historic England (the Historic Buildings and Monuments
Commission for England) April 2015

Applications for planning permission

Historic England must be consulted or notified (see note 1) of the following planning applications by virtue
of the following provisions:

Consultation:

Development which in the opinion of the local planning authority falls within these categories:

P1 Development of land involving the demolition, in whole or in part, or the material alteration of a
listed building which is classified as Grade | or II*

P2 Development likely to affect the site of a scheduled monument

P3 Development likely to affect any battlefield or a Grade | or II* park or garden of special historic

interest which is registered in accordance with section 8C of the Historic Buildings and Ancient
Monuments Act 1953

Basis for this - Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England)
Order 2015 - article 18 and Schedule 4.

P4 Development likely to affect certain strategically important views in London

Basis for this - Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government Directions relating to
Protected Vistas 2012

Notification:
Development which the local authority (or Secretary of State) think would affect:
P5 The setting of a Grade | or II* listed building; or
P6 The character or appearance of a conservation area where
i) the development involves the erection of a new building or the extension of an
existing building; and
ii) the area of land in respect of which the application is made is more than 1,000
square metres

Basis for this - Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 -
regulation 5A (as amended by The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
(Amendment) (England) Regulations 2015

P7 Local authority/ies own applications for planning permission for relevant demolition in
conservation areas. (see note 2)

Basis for this - Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992 (as amended by the Town
and Country Planning General (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2015

Note 1: There is a difference between Consultation and Notification. When LPAs consult on
applications, there is a duty to provide a substantive response to the LPA within 21 days. A notification
from the LPA is to enable representations to be made if we so wish, and to respond within 21 days.
Historic England does not make a distinction in its handling of advice work.
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Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.
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Applications for listed building consent

Historic England must be notified of the following applications for listed building consent by virtue of the
following provisions:

Notification:
L1 For works in respect of any Grade | or II* listed building; and
L2 For relevant works in respect of any grade Il (unstarred) listed building
(relevant works means:
i) works for the demolition of any principal building (see note 3);

i} works for the alteration of any principal building which comprise or include the
demolition of a principal external wall of the principal building; or

iii) works for the alteration of any principal building which comprises or includes the
demolition of all or a substantial part of the interior of the principal building.

For the purposes of sub paragraphs ii) and iii) above:

a) a proposal to retain less than 50% of the surface area of that part of a principal building
represented on any elevation (ascertained by external measurement on a vertical plan,
including the vertical plane of any roof) is treated as a proposal for the demolition of a principal
external wall;

b) a proposal to demolish any principal internal element of the structure including any staircase,
load bearing wall, floor structure or roof structure is treated as a proposal for the demolition of a
substantial part of the interior.)

L3 Decisions taken by the local planning authorities on these applications

Basis for this - Arrangements for handling heritage applications - Notification to Historic
England and National Amenity Societies and the Secretary of State (England) Direction 2015 -
made under section 12, 15 (1) and (5) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990

Historic England
15 April 2015

Note 2: Relevant demolition is defined in section 196D of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as
“demolition of a building that is situated in a conservation area in England and is not a building to which
section 74 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 does not apply by virtue
of s75 of that Act (listed buildings, certain ecclesiastical buildings, scheduled monuments and buildings
described in a direction of the Secretary of State under that section.)

Note 3: “principal building” means a building shown on the list compiled under Section 1 of the Planning
(Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and includes (unless the list entry indicates
otherwise) any object or structure fixed to that building, but does not include any curtilage building.
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Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.
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